Downes Peter HQ-FO!

From: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI

Sent: 14 November 2016 17:42

To: Downes Peter HQ-FOI

Subiject: FW: FOI/Req/16/178 Sean Defoe, Newstalk (Costs of Ministerial visits to discuss Brexit with

EU Foreign Affairs Ministers)

Pater
You can send the acknowledgement with the reworded request below: S Defoe is ok with it.

FK

From: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI

Sent: 14 November 2016 16:20

To: Hynes Cormac HQ-EU <Cormac.Hynes@dfa.ie>

Subject: FW: FOI/Req/16/178 Sean Defoe, Newstalk (Costs of Ministerial visits to discuss Brexit with £U Foreign Affairs
Ministers)

Cormac
Fwill get back to Sean with the following refined request; let me know before then if you agree with the wording.
Thanks
FK
I refer to your recent correspondence with my colleague Cormac Hynes and confirm the following refined request
Under the FOI Act | request access to a the following records

e alistof all incoming and outgoing bilateral meetings with EU counterparis at which Brexit was discussed in the

period from 24 june to 28 October and details of Ministerial travel expenses inctirred for those meetings, where
available.

s alist of FAC meetings which Minister Flanagan attended period from 24 June to 28 October and details of
Ministerial travel expenses incurred for those meetings, where available.



